CLARIFICATION NO. 01

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/CORR-5057/2021

HIRING PIPELINE PIGGING SERVICES ON RATE-RUNNING BASIS

Following Clarifications has been made in subject tender:

Sr# | Bidder's Query OGDCL Reply
What is the Pigging termination criteria or | Reference Clause 3.2, Sub clause IV of TOR,
only one run at one pipeline is sufficient? “Company may ask contractor to run more than
1 one type of pigs in one line depending upon
condition of pipeline and field's operational
requirement”
What equipment does you forecast as car | Ref: Clause 7, IX of the TOR, after the pre-visit of
2 and crane mounted trucks are only two | candidate site, the nominated project Manager
vehicles sufficient? can estimate the No. of vehicles required for
the job.
Site where only barrel without valves are
3 present, service open shut with drain valves | Yes
are under contractor scope?
2 Are spheres included with pigs or | Not mentioned in our TORs
otherwise?
What are the Advantages to Pakistan based | Ref: Clause 7, IX, of TOR, “The contractor will be
service  provider has over foreign | ensure to mobilize team within 10 days after
5 contractor? receiving job request for planned operations
but in case of emergency company may ask
contractor to mobilize within 48 hours’ notice
period”.
6 What is the one job of 20 KMS as an Rephrase your query with reference from TORs
example, schedule days at site? of the said contract.
7 Can you specify the site team composition | Ref: Clause 3.5, clause ll-a & b.
and numbers for contractor?
8 Are pigs and spares certified from PPSA, CE, Pigs & Spares certified from PPSA, CE & PED or
PED and or other certified? equivalent shall be Preferred.
9 Is contractor is to follow OSHA guideline OR ' Ref: clause 7 — Ill, As per OGDCL, HSEQ policy.
Certification as per OGDCL SITE?
10 Are NEBOSH and LEEA certifications are | Ref: clause 7 - Il, As per OGDCL, HSEQ policy.
included in this scope of work?
11 If pigs sticks up, what are the roles under | Ref: Clause 3.4, |- IV, the liahilities &
this tender? responsibilities of contractor are available
In case of case at 11, what are the liabilities | Ref: Clause 3.4, |- IV, the liabilities &
12 | at contractors end? responsibilities of contractor are clearly
mentioned.
Page 31 of 38 Section 10 The maximum
limit on CONTRACTOR's liability is not
spectiiod It the ‘eneuiry document: so (i o fes e per Section 10 (Liabilities)
13 plea§e confirm that - maximum Ilab”'t.y of draft contract (Annexure J) of Master set of
applicable on CONTRACTOR under this .
Tender document for services.
contract shall not exceed the total contract
value/call out notice value under any
circumstances
14 I::iase clarify the total length for dleanirg Already mentioned in Financial format of our
with 12" Steel Mandrel Body Pig with only e
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cups
is also 20,000 meters.

We confirm that we will take all measures

to prevent stuck pig situation. If
CONTRACTOR’s tool gets stuck then
CONTRACTOR shall make all possible
attempts for online recovery of tool.

However, in an unlikely situation, where

Please ref our TOR 3.4 (Contingency Plan) sub

15 | contractor's tool in immobilized after
. clause | = 1V)
attempts for online recovery then the
responsibility to recover the stuck pig by
hot tapping shall be in COMPANY's scope.
CONTRACTOR shall locate the pig and
provide assistance during this operation.
Please confirm your acceptance.
i t
Please confirm that company shall make The company shall use his pest efforts to make
. ) payments as early possible, however any
full payment against foreign contractor’s .
16 |, | L payment made after 30 days shall not in any
invoices within 30 days for the date of )
. _ way attract any mark up, interest, surcharge or
submission of each invoice.
changes, etc.
W.e.are MRS 58 T any' ling .|tem o Travelling (Air Ticketing), Boarding and Lodging
Pricing format to quote for orientation tour o o .
- . ,. | of OGDCL officials shall be responsibility of
17 | of OGDCL’s three personnel at bidder’s ; z -
. . OGDCL, however, the hidder will assist in
R&D center. Please clarify where bidder can A ]
arranging invitation letter and visa etc.
quote for above costs.
Please confirm that company shall provide
18 lifting arrangement if required at launcher | Please ref TOR clause — 12 (transportation /
and receiver sites during cleaning | logistic )
operations.
Please confirm that disposal of debris
recovlered .f|_'o-m the pnpelme. .d.urmg Please ref TOR clause — 12 (transportation /
159 | cleaning activities shall be responsibility of lagistic )
COMPANY as this is a standard practice &
followed in Pakistan and globally.
Please ref TOR clause 14- Schedule, terms,
Please specify what procedure will be | conditions of payment.
followed if the COMPANY does not approve | Furthermore, The company shall use his best
20 | contractor’s efforts to make payments as early possible,

invoices within tender specified number of
days

however any payment made after 30 days shall
not in any way attract any mark up, interest,
surcharge or changes, etc.




